Assessment March 22, 2019

CALL TO ORDER: by Brent Wilson at 10:34 am-Quorum met.

CHAIRS IN ATTENDANCE: Brent Wilson and Billie Jo Rice.

<u>MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE</u>: Kellie Smith, Darrin Ekern, Dana Heins-Gelder, Rudy Menjivar, Teresa McAllister, Helen Acosta, Denise Mitchell, Michael Westwood, Jana Richardson, Pam Davis, Faith Bradham, Isaac Vannasone, Brian Sivesind, Peter LeGrant, Ximena Da Silva Tavares, Olivia Garcia, Jordan Rude, Stephen Waller, Maria Wright.

GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE: None

<u>GOOD, WELFARE AND CONCERNS:</u> Jordan Rude mentioned "It Happened Here", about rape on a college campus. There will be a panel discussion after including Family Alliance. It will be held in Forum 101, March 28th.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES for 3-8-19: Kellie Smith, Darrin Ekern, Dana Heins-Gelder, Rudy Menjivar, Teresa McAllister, Helen Acosta, Denise Mitchell, Michael Westwood, Jana Richardson, Pam Davis, Faith Bradham, Isaac Vannasone, Brian Sivesind, Peter LeGrant, Ximena Da Silva Tavares, Olivia Garcia, Jordan Rude.

m/s: Jana Richardson, Michael Westwood

Motion: Passed Opposed: None Abstentions: None

REPORTS:

- Co-Chairs' Brent Wilson-Nothing to report. Billie Jo mentioned that it is time to sign up
 for next term for the Assessment Committee. She asked if everyone would prefer her to
 send an email to Tarina listing everyone that is still willing to serve. All agreed, Brent will
 send out an email to capture those not in attendance.
- Update from Jana on SLO-PLO/SLO-ILO mapping- English is completed. Welding and Music still missing.
- Roundtable-Brian Sivesind-Theatre Arts. THEA B1 Intro to Acting- SLO #1. Department
 came up with a rubric, each student will do a scene. There are group and individual
 performances. They have department discussions regarding assessment. Theatre and
 art are subjective in their assessments. You do not need to be a good actor, you do need
 to participate. The presentation will be posted to the website.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: None

UNIFINSHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- eLumen SLO Assessment Survey (second read/vote)-Brent asked everyone to review the survey. There were many suggestions and rewording, Brent will send out final version via Google Forms.
- SLO-GELO Mapping-It is the last big project this semester. Brent reviewed and mentioned
 all of the courses that are listed on the attachment posted to the web. There are 226
 courses by department. At least one SLO must map to the GELO. If you have no courses
 for your department listed or only a few you may want to team up with someone else. Fill
 out the mapping form and send to the department chair. Data should be returned/sent to

Brent. The directions and forms are on the website. Please attach the directions to the list sent to the department. Deadline is before spring break.

COURSES/PROGRAMS TO BE REVIEWED:

• See Team Assignments

ADJOURNMENT: Next Meeting for April 12, 2019 has been cancelled.

Brent Wilson adjourned the meeting at 12:00 p.m.